

SECTION 20. Section 8 (1) (b) of chapter 383, Session Laws of Colorado 2008, is amended to read:

Section 8. Appropriation -- adjustment to the 2008 long bill.

(1) For the implementation of this act, appropriations made in the annual general appropriation act to the department of health care policy and financing, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, shall be adjusted as follows:

(b) The cash fund appropriation for the medical services premiums division is increased by ~~five million nine hundred twenty-seven thousand one hundred sixty dollars (\$5,927,160)~~ TWENTY-ONE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTEEN DOLLARS (\$21,437,616), or so much thereof as may be necessary, for the implementation of this act. Said sum, shall be from the Medicaid nursing facility cash fund created in section 25.5-6-203 (2) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes. In addition to said appropriation, the general assembly anticipates that the department of health care policy and financing will receive ~~five million nine hundred twenty-seven thousand one hundred sixty dollars (\$5,927,160)~~ TWENTY-ONE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTEEN DOLLARS (\$21,437,616) federal funds for the implementation of this act. Although the federal funds are not appropriated in this act, they are noted for the purpose of indicating the assumptions used relative to these funds in developing state appropriation amounts.

SECTION 21. Section 3 (1) (a), (1) (b), (1) (c), and (1) (d) of chapter 388, Session Laws of Colorado 2008, as amended by section 7 of Senate Bill 09-187, are amended to read:

Section 3. Appropriation - adjustments in 2008 long bill.

(1) For the implementation of this act, appropriations in the annual general appropriation act to the department of health care policy and financing, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, shall be adjusted as follows:

(a) The general fund appropriation for medical service premiums is decreased by ~~one million seven hundred thirty-seven thousand three hundred sixty-nine dollars (\$1,737,369)~~ ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THREE DOLLARS (\$1,657,503).

(b) The cash fund appropriation for medical service premiums is increased by ~~one million seven hundred thirty-seven thousand three hundred sixty-nine dollars (\$1,737,369)~~ ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THREE DOLLARS (\$1,657,503). Said amount shall be from the breast and cervical cancer treatment prevention fund created in section 25.5-5-308 (8) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes.

(c) The general fund appropriation for Medicaid mental health community programs, mental health capitation payments is decreased by ~~nineteen thousand two hundred fifty-three dollars (\$19,253)~~ SIXTEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHT DOLLARS (\$16,908).

(d) The cash fund appropriation for Medicaid mental health community programs, mental health capitation payments is increased by ~~nineteen thousand two hundred fifty-three dollars (\$19,253)~~ SIXTEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHT DOLLARS (\$16,908). Said amount shall be from the breast and cervical cancer treatment prevention fund created in section 25.5-5-308 (8) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes.

SECTION 22. Section 2 of chapter 235, Session Laws of Colorado 2008, is amended to read:

Section 2. **Appropriation - adjustments to the 2008 long bill.**

(2) In addition to any other appropriation, there is hereby appropriated, to the department of higher education, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, the following:

(a) Out of any moneys in the general fund not otherwise appropriated, for allocation to the college opportunity fund created in section 23-18-202 (1) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, the sum of ~~seventy-one thousand seven hundred sixty dollars (\$71,760)~~; FIFTY-THREE THOUSAND FORTY DOLLARS (\$53,040), or so much thereof as may be necessary, for stipends for an estimated 26.0 full-time equivalent students attending state-operated institutions.

(b) To the trustees of metropolitan state college of Denver, the sum of ~~one hundred forty-four thousand eight hundred twenty-five dollars (\$144,825)~~; ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS (\$126,825), or so much thereof as may be necessary, to provide educational services to students. Of said sum, ~~sixty-nine thousand dollars (\$69,000)~~ FIFTY-ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS (\$51,000), shall be from reappropriated funds received from the

appropriation made in subsection (2) (a) of this section for student stipends, and seventy-five thousand eight hundred twenty-five dollars (\$75,825) cash funds shall be from the students' share of tuition.

(c) To the state board for community colleges and occupational education state system, the sum of ~~five thousand seventy-five dollars (\$5,075)~~, FOUR THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIVE DOLLARS (\$4,355), or so much thereof as may be necessary, to provide educational services to students. Of said sum, ~~two thousand seven hundred sixty dollars (\$2,760)~~ TWO THOUSAND FORTY DOLLARS (\$2,040) shall be from reappropriated funds received from the appropriation made in subsection (2) (a) of this section for student stipends, and two thousand three hundred fifteen dollars (\$2,315) cash funds shall be from the students' share of tuition.

SECTION 23. Section 2 of chapter 351, Session Laws of Colorado 2008, is amended to read:

Section 2. Appropriation - adjustments to the 2008 long bill.

(1) In addition to any other appropriation, there is hereby appropriated, out of any moneys in the general fund not otherwise appropriated, to the department of higher education, for allocation to the college opportunity fund program, for student stipend payments, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, the sum of ~~twenty-eight thousand six hundred twelve dollars (\$28,612)~~, TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT DOLLARS (\$21,148), or so much thereof as may be necessary, for the implementation of this act.

(2) For the implementation of this act, the reappropriated funds appropriation to the department of higher education, governing boards, from student stipend payments, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, shall be increased by ~~twenty-eight thousand six hundred twelve dollars (\$28,612)~~. TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT DOLLARS (\$21,148). Said sum shall be from the appropriation made in subsection (1) of this section.

SECTION 24. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Betty Boyd
PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE
OF THE SENATE

Terrance D. Carroll
SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

Karen Goldman
SECRETARY OF
THE SENATE

Marilyn Eddins
CHIEF CLERK OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

APPROVED _____

Bill Ritter, Jr.
GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF COLORADO